89-200-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 215 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94106

415/972-7000

October 30, 1989

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Letter Agreement 88-48-PGE (Rerate Agreement) provides that a
significant change in the work load of a station may result in
re-evaluation of that station. Due to a change in jurisdiction,
Pittsburg Switching Center has had such a significant change in work
load. Completion of the '"Questionnaire for System Operator
Responsibility" resulted in an assignment of 62,036 points which is in
excess of the System Operator No. 1 cutoff level. Therefore, pursuant
to Section 205.19, Company proposes to reclassify Pittsburg Switching
Center System Operators to the System Operator No. 1 classification
effective upon the signing of this agreement.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one excecuted copy of
this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By @)@% >

Manager of Industri elations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Nei IO | 1989 By -;-ML\AALL.\M

Business Manager '
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